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Dan Austin CPA, PC
700 Mechem Drive Ste. 15
Ruidoso, NM 88345

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Mr. Hector H. Balderas, State Auditor, and
The Honorable Mayor and City Council

City of Ruidoso Downs

Ruidoso Downs, New Mexico

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, and the budgetary comparisons of the general fund and the major special
revenue funds of City of Ruidoso Downs (the "City") as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the
financial statements which collectively comprise City of Ruidoso Downs's basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. We also have audited the financial statements of each of City of Ruidoso Downs's nonmajor governmental funds and
the budgetary comparisons for the capital project funds, debt service funds, all nonmajor funds, and, the enterprise fund
presented as supplementary information, as defined by the Government Accounting Standards Board, in the accompanying
combining and individual fund financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to City of Ruidoso Downs's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of City of Ruidoso Downs's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of
the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
City of Ruidoso Downs, as of june 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position where applicable, cash flows thereof
and the respective budgetary comparisons for the General Fund and major special revenue funds for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition, in our opinion, the
financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of each nonmajor
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governmental fund of City of Ruidoso Downs as of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows,
where applicable, thereof and the respective budgetary comparisons for the capital project funds, debt service funds, all nonmajor
funds and the enterprise fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

QOther Matters

Required Supplementary information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's Discussion and Analysis
on pages 8-11 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context. We
have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with the auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on City of Ruidoso Downs's financial statements, the combining and
individual fund financial statements, and the budgetary comparisons. The other schedules as required by 2.2.2 NMAC are
presented for the purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The other schedules
required by 2.2.2 NMAC are the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statement and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements
or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the other schedules as required by 2.2.2 NMAC are fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Reguired by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 15, 2014 on our
consideration of the City of Ruidoso Downs's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City of Ruidoso Downs's internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

@«CL,ML; (b
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2014

As management of the City of Ruidoso Downs, we offer readers of the City of Ruidoso Downs’ financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City of Ruidoso Downs for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. All amounts, unless otherwise indicated, are expressed in dollars.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The City’s total net position increased by $235,891 for the current year to $24,014,354. The significant reasons
for this increase were the positive operations farm the City’s governmental and utility operations. The Utility
operation showed net increase $112,001 and governmental operations increased $123,890.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT
The financial report includes the sections described below.
Management'’s Discussion and Analysis

This section includes information on the use of the annual report, and management’s analysis of the financial
position and results of operations for the City.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The Government-Wide Financial Statements report information about the City using accounting methods similar
to those used by private sector businesses. The statement of net position and the statement of activities display
information about the City, the primary government, as a whole. These statements distinguish between
activities that are governmentai and those that are considered business-type activities. Internal activities are
eliminated to avoid “doubling up” revenues and expenses. The statement of net position includes all of the
City’s assets and liabilities. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement
of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. The financial statements report the City’s net positon
and how they have changed.

Fund Financial Statements

The Fund Financial Statements provide a more detailed look at the City’'s significant funds. The funds present
sources and uses of liquid resources. This is the manner in which the financial plan {the budget) is typically
developed. Funds are established for various purposes and the financial statement allows the demonstration of
sources and uses and/or budgeting compliance associated therewith.

Budgetary Comparisons

GASB 34 requires budgetary comparison schedules for the general fund and for each other major fund that has a
legally adopted annual budget. The budgetary comparison schedules shouid present both the original and the
final appropriated budgets for the reporting period as well as the actual inflows, outflows and balances, stated
on the government’s budgetary basis. As required by the Office of the State Auditor under ZNMAC2.2, the
budgetary comparison statement is presented. This information is provided at the approved budget level to
demonstrate compliance with legal requirements.




Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 24
through 36 of this report.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
Statement of Net Position: Below is a summary of the City's net position for the fiscal years ending June 30,
2014 and 2013. The most significant change to assets, liabilities and net position as compared to the prior year
was the funds provided by the state for capital outlay projects. See page 12 for a more detailed look at the
Statement of Net Position.

City of Ruidoso Downs

Net Position
Government Activities Business-Type Activities Total
6/30/2014 6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2013

Current assets S 2823211 § 2680017 $ 2,266,781 $ 1959781 & 5089992 $ 4,639,798
Capital assets 10,351,735 10,399,243 10,524,945 10,721,768 20,876,680 21,121,011
Other noncurrent assets - - 75,619 75,124 75,619 75,124
Total assets 5 13174946 § 13079260 $ 12,867,345 $ 12,756,673 & 26,042,291 $§ 25835933
Liabilities
Current liabilities § 208498 5 188429 S 90416 $ 87,636 § 298914 § 276,065
Noncurrent fiabilities 1,112,000 1,138,109 403,296 407,405 1,515,296 1,545,514
Total liabilities 1,320,498 1,326,538 493,712 495,041 1,814,210 1,821,579
Net Position
Invested in capital assets, net of

related debt 10,378,797 10,399,243 5,366,932 5,541,953 15,745,728 15,941,196
Restricted 991,816 718,327 422,548 422,690 1,414,364 1,141,017
Unrestricted 483,835 635,152 6,584,153 6,296,989 7,067,988 6,932,141
Total net position 11,854,448 11,752,122 12373633 12,261,632 24,228,081 24,014,354

Total Liabilities and net assets $ 13174946 § 13079260 § 12,867,345 $ 12,756,673 § 26,042,291 § 25835933




Statement of Activities: The following represents the revenues and expenses for fiscal years June 30, 2014
and 2013. See page 13 for a more detailed look at the Statement of Activities.

City of Ruidoso Downs
Changes In Net Position

‘ Government Activities Business-Type Activities Total
Revenues: 6/30/2014 6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2013
Program revenues: -
Charges for services S 228,532 § 289,159 $ 1,028,815 $ 1,129947 S 1,257,347 $ 1,419,106
Operating grants 2,108,918 2,120,857 83,717 391,113 2,192,635 2,511,970
Capital grants - - - - - -
. General revenues:
5 Taxes 2,081,115 2,061,947 576,594 - 2,657,709 2,061,947
: Contributions received 125,000 - - - 125,000 -
Other 14,131 18,033 - - 14,131 18,033
Total revenues 4,557,696 4,489,996 1,689,126 1,521,060 6,246,822 6,011,056
Expenses:
General Government S 1,672,609 S 1,262,197 S - S - $ 1672609 S 1,262,197
Public safety 1,472,077 1,606,662 - - 1,472,077 1,606,662
Highways and Streets 558,592 566,883 - - 558,592 566,883
Culture and recreation 654,350 814,538 - - 654,350 814,538
Other 74,443 80,513 - - 74,443 80,513
Interest on Long-term debt 45,008 45,413 - - 45,008 45,413
Joint water and sewer - - 1,265,991 1,088,771 1,265,991 1,088,771
Sanitation - - 266,134 266,202 266,134 266,202
Total Expense 4,477,079 4,376,206 1,532,125 1,354,973 6,009,204 5,731,179
Net Assets
; Increase in net assets before
! transfers 80,617 113,790 157,001 166,087 237,618 279,877
Transfers 45,000 (45,000) {45,000) 45,000 - -
Restatements (23,891} - - - (23,891) -
: Net assets-beginning 11,752,722 11,683,932 12,261,632 12,050,545 24,014,354 23,734,477
Net assets-ending $ 11,854,448 $ 11,752,722 $ 12,373,633 S 12,261,632 $ 24,228,081 $ 24,014,354

FUND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

f Governmental Funds: The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,

j outflows and balances of spendable resources. As of year-end, the governmental funds reported a fund balance

* of $2,707,822, reflecting an increase in fund balance of $116,688. Of this amount, $1,727,082 is unrestricted for
general operations of the City. See the balance sheet on page 16 for further detail. The most significant changes
for the City's governmental funds was the decrease in fund balance of the General Fund of $125,653 See pages
16 and 18 for further details.

Business-Type Activities: The business-type activities of the City include the Joint Water and Sewer and

the Sanitation utility operations. These activities realized an increase in net position of $112,001 for the year.
See pages 20 and 21 for further details.
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The General Fund experienced an decrease in fund balance in the amount of $83,117 on a budgetary cash basis
as June 30, 2014. Total revenues on a budgetary cash basis was $3,194,917 while expenditures totaled
$3,205,342. The General Fund transferred $72,692 to support other special revenue funds of the City.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets: The City's investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of June 30, 2014
amounts to $16,119,552 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets consists of land,
buildings, equipment and infrastructure.

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in Note 16 on page 33 of this report.

Long-Term Debt: At the end of the current fiscal year, the City had total long-term debt outstanding of
$1,584,548 including current portion. The city added one new loan to assist utility operations in the amount of
$15,940. .

Additional information on the City's long-term debt can be found in Notes 5 and 6, beginning on page 29 of this
report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS

The General Fund budget for the year ended June 30, 2014 is expected to remain static as efforts to control
expenses are offset by expected level or slightly increased revenues as the United States economy continues to
improve.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financiai report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Ruidoso Downs’ finances for all those
with an interest in the City's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or
requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the City of Ruidoso Downs, PO Box 348,
Ruidoso Downs, NM 88346.
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State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs
Statement of Position
June 30, 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash
Receivables
Inventory
Other

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets
Restricted Assets {Cash)
Invested In Waste Water Treatment Plant
Net Capital Assets

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
: Accrued Payroll And Benefits
; Accrued Compensated Absences
Interest Payable
Current Portion Of Long Term Debt
Customer Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Notes Payable
Bonds Payable

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Pasititon
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted For:
Capital Projects
Special Revenue Funds
Debt Service
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities And Net Position

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
S 2249349 $ 1,952,132 $§ 4,201,481
544,213 152,333 696,546
29,649 162,316 191,965
2,823,211 2,266,781 5,089,992
- 75,619 75,619
- 4,757,128 4,757,128
10,351,735 5,767,817 16,119,552
10,351,735 10,600,564 20,952,299

S 13,174,946

S 12,867,345

S 26,042,291

s 15,659 $ 5337 § 20,996
33,765 5,299 39,004
90,733 10,575 101,308
18,341 200 18,541
50,000 19,252 69,252

- 49,753 49,753

208,498 90,416 298,914

- 403,296 403,296

1,112,000 - 1,112,000
1,112,000 403,296 1,515,296
1,320,498 493,712 1,814,210
10,378,797 5,366,932 15,745,729
113,664 - 113,664
785,011 - 785,011
93,141 422,548 515,689
483,835 6,584,153 7,067,988
11,854,448 12,373,633 24,228,081

§ 13,174,946

S 12,867,345

5 26,042,291

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs

Balance Sheet - Government Funds

June 30, 2014

Assets
Cash

Taxes Receivable
Inventory

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accrued Payroll And Benefits
Deferred Revenue -Property Tax

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Restricted For:
General Fund
Special Revenue
Capital Projects
Debt Service

Unassigned For:
General Fund

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities deferred inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Non Major Totals
General Museum Debt Service  Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
$1,322,228 $ 53,232 § 82,065 $ 791,824 $ 2,249,349
495,322 - 15,419 33,472 544,213
- 29,649 - - 29,649
$ 1,817,550 $ 82,881 S 97,484 $ 825296 § 2,823,211
$ 11,433 § 4,226 % - 8 - $ 15659
30,024 3,741 - - 33,765
49,011 - 15,419 1,535 65,965
90,468 7,967 15,419 1,535 115,389
- 74,914 - 710,097 785,011
- - - 113,664 113,664
- - 82,065 - 82,065
1,727,082 - - - 1,727,082
1,727,082 74,914 82,065 823,761 2,707,822
$ 1,817,550 S 82,881 S 97,484 $ 825,296 $ 2,823,211
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balance
To Net Position of Governmental Activities

June 30, 2014

Total Governmental Fund Balance S 2,707,822

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. 10,351,735

Deferred property tax revenue on governmental funds is recognized as current income
on government wide statements 65,965

Compensated absences payable not reported as liabilities on the governmental fund
statements (90,733)

Interest payable not reported as a liability on the governmental fund statements {(18,341)
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payabie, are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported

in the funds. (1,162,000)

Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 11,854,448

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Governmenta! Funds
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Revenues
Taxes
Licenses And Permits
Intergovernmental-State
Intergovernmental-Federal
Charges For Services
Fines And Forfeitures

Contributions and Sales
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures

General Government

Public Safety

Highway And Streets

Culture And Recreation

Other

Capital Outlay

Debt Service-Principal
-Interest

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency} Of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources {Uses}):
Operating Transfers, Net
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balance [Deficit)
At Beginning Of Year

Fund Balance (Deficit)
At End Of Year

Non Major Totals
General Museum Debt Service Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
$ 1,663,436 $ - $ 93,141 $ 303,487 $ 2,060,064
14,131 - - - 14,131
1,368,234 - - 442,906 1,811,140
- - - 246,511 246,511
3,347 - - 21,148 24,495
56,675 - - 5,983 62,658
- 266,379 - - 266,379
51,267 - - - 51,267
3,157,090 266,379 93,141 1,020,035 4,536,645
1,240,095 - 3,892 132,528 1,376,515
1,301,881 - - 281,893 1,383,774
447,056 - - 19,537 466,593
146,576 429,537 - 19,300 595,413
74,343 - - - 74,443
- - - 475,503 475,503
- - 47,000 - 47,000
. - 45,716 - 45,716
3,210,051 429,537 96,608 728,761 4,464,957
{52,961) {163,158} {3,467) 291,274 71,688
(72,692) 218,000 - (100,308) 45,000
{72,692) 218,000 - {100,308} 45,000
(125,653) 54,842 (3,467) 190,966 116,688
1,852,735 20,072 85,532 632,795 2,591,134
$ 1,727,082 $ 74,914 $ 82,065 $ 823,761 $ 2,707,822

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to
the Statement of Activities

June 30, 2014

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds : S 116,688

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in

the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over

their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by
which depreciation expense was more than capital outlays in the current period.

Capital Outlays $ 281,059
Depreciation Expense (328,567} (47,508}

Property taxes recorded as deferred revenue on the governmental funds are recognized

as current revenue on the government wide statements 21,051
Net change in compensated absences payable for governmental funds {12,322}
Change in Interest payable 708

Repayment of bond and Capital Lease principal is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the
statement of net position, The following is a summary of those payments:

Principal payments on Capital Leases 5 -
Principal payments on Bonds Payable 47,000 47,000
Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 125,617

i The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

i
{
i
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State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) - General Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUE
Taxes
Licenses And Permits
Intergovernmental
Charges For Services

Fines
Other

Total Revenue
Budgeted Cash Balance

Total Revenue And Cash

EXPENDITURES
Current
General Government
Public Safety
Highways And Streets

Culture And Recreation
Other

Total Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers {Net)

Total Expenditures And Other

Financing Sources

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses)

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Changes in Receivables

Changes in Deferred Income
Changes in Accrued Payroll

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
S 1,747,752 § _1,768,173 S 1,682,349 S (85,824)
15,025 15,320 14,131 (1,189)
1,398,824 1,453,824 1,387,148 (66,676)
4,356 5,296 3,346 (1,950)
66,988 69,022 56,675 (12,347)
52,944 67,729 51,268 {16,461)
3,285,889 3,379,364 3,194,917 S (184,447)
1,404,373 1,404,373
S 4,690,262 S 4,783,737

1,272,926 1,299,864 1,240,231 59,633
1,241,768 1,486,802 1,299,847 186,955
508,412 508,501 444,731 63,770
157,263 157,818 146,090 11,728
70,500 80,500 74,443 6,057
3,250,869 3,533,485 3,205,342 328,143
12,144 (72,692) (72,692) -
S 3,238,725 S 3,606,177 3,278,034 S 328,143

(83,117)

(22,214)

(15,613)

{4,709)

S

(125,653)

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -- Museum Fund
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Charges For Services S 151,900 S 141,231 § 141,231 S -
Intergovernmental - - - -
Contributions and Sales 176,500 125,149 125,148 {1)
Investment Income 5,000 5,000 - (5,000)
Total Revenue 333,400 271,380 266,379 § (5,001)
Budgeted Cash Balance 3,673 3,673
Total Revenue And Cash S 337,073 § 275,053
EXPENDITURES
Current )
Operating Expenses 475,012 458,562 435,669 22,893
Capital Outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures 475,012 458,562 435,669 22,893
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating Transfers (Net) 218,000 218,000 218,000 -
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources S 257,012 § 240,562 217,669 S 22,893

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) 48,710

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Changes in Inventory 7,555
Reclass Deferred Revenue -
Changes in Accounts Payable (994)
Changes in Accrued Payroll (429)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures 5 54,842

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Fund
June 30, 2014
Business-Type Activities
Joint
Water and
: Sewer Sanitation Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
; Cash $ 1910673 § 41459 $ 1,952,132
Restricted Cash 75,619 - 75,619
Customer Accounts Receivable, Net of
Allowance For Doubtful Accounts 124,973 27,360 152,333
Inventory 162,316 - 162,316
Total Current Assets 2,273,581 68,819 2,342,400
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Net Capital Assets 5,767,817 - 5,767,817
; Investment in Waste Water Treatment Plant 4,757,128 - 4,757,128
Total Assets $ 12,798526 $ 68819 $ 12,867,345
LIABILITIES
f. CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 5337 $ -8 5,337
Accrued Payroll Expense 5,299 - 5,299
Accrued Compensated Absences 10,575 - 10,575
Current Portion Of Notes Payable 19,252 - 19,252
Accrued Interest Payable 200 - 200
Customer Deposits 49,753 - 49,753
Total Current Liabilities 90,416 ] 90,416
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Notes Payable 403,296 - 403,296
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 403,296 - 403,296
Total Liabilities 493,712 - 493,712
: NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 5,366,932 - 5,366,932
* Restricted For:
Debt Service 422,548 . 422,548
Unrestricted 6,584,153 68,819 6,652,972
Total Net Position 12,373,633 68,819 12,442,452
Total Liabilities And Net Position S 12,867,345 S 68,819 S 12,936,164

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position
Proprietary Funds

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Business-Type Activities

Joint
Water and
Sewer Sanitation Total
OPERATING REVENUES ‘
Charges Far Services-Water S 475,548 S - § 475,548
Charges For Services-Sewer 359,310 - 359,310
Charges For Services-Sanitation - 193,957 193,957
Total Operating Revenues 834,858 193,957 1,028,815
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal Services 425,547 - 425,547
Operations And Maintenance 625,517 - 625,517
Depreciation 196,823 266,134 462,957
Total Operating Expenses 1,247,887 266,134 1,514,021
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (413,029) (72,177) (485,206)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Miscellaneous 83,717 - 83,717
EGR Tax 526,697 49,897 576,594
Interest Expense {(18,104) - (18,104)
Total Non-Operating Items 592,310 49,897 642,207
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS 179,281 {(22,280) 157,001
TRANSFERS IN (OUT) (70,000) 25,000 (45,000)
Change In Net Position 109,281 2,720 112,001
TOTAL NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 12,195,533 66,099 12,261,632
TOTAL NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR S 12,304,814 S 68,819 S 12,373,633

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014
Business-Type Activities

Joint
Water and
Sewer Sanitation Total
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received From Customers S 828,398 § 194,992 S 1,023,390
Cash Paid To Suppliers (624,331) (266,134) (890,465)
Cash Paid To Employees (427,898) - (427,898)
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities (223,831) (71,142) {294,973)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received From EGRT 526,697 49,897 576,594
Cash received From Non Capital Grants 83,717 - 83,717
Capital Transfers - Other Funds (70,000) 25,000 {45,000}
Net Cash Provided From Noncapital Financing Activities 540,414 74,897 615,311
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal Paid On Capital Debt (16,079) - (16,079)
Proceeds form Debt Financing 15,940 - 15,940
Interest on Capital Debt (18,104) - {18,104)
Net Cash Used For Capital And Related
Financing Activities (18,243} - (18,243)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for Capital Assets - - -
Net Cash Provided From Investing Activities - - -
Net Increase In Cash 298,340 3,755 302,095
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning Of Year 1,687,952 37,704 1,725,656
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End Of Year S 1,986,292 S 41,459 S 2,027,751
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TOQ NET CASH
PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss) S (413,029} S (72,177) $ (485,206)
Noncash Items In Net Income-Depreciation 196,823 - 196,823
(Increase) Decrease In: (13,383)
Accounts Receivable - 1,035 1,035
Inventory 6,948 - 6,948
fncrease (Decrease) In: -
Accounts Payable 1,186 - 1,186
Accrued Interest (25) - {25)
Accrued Payroll And Benefits {2,351) - (2,351)
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities S (223,831) S (71,142) S (281,590)

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

22

A, £ A A T N i e i s e o A S 48 oA 2 et e et e e e



XU UL, DT 10 TR st TR R L

B ek L E L BT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Ruidoso Downs (City) was incorporated in 1947 under the laws of the State of New Mexico. The City
operates under a Council-Mayor form of government and provides the following services as authorized by its
charter: public safety (police and fire), streets, sanitation, culture-recreation, education, public improvements,
planning and zoning, and general administrative services.

The financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The
more significant of the City’s accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

In evaluating how to define the City, for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all potential
component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made by
applying the criteria set forth in GAAP. The basic-but not the only-criterion for including a potential component
unit within the reporting entity is the governing body’s ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The most
significant manifestation of this ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to
exercise oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the
designation of management, the ability to significantly influence operations, and accountability for fiscal
matters. A second criterion used in evaluating potential component units is the scope of public service.
Appiication of this criterion involves considering whether the activity benefits the government and/or its
citizens, or whether the activity is conducted within the geographic boundaries of the government and is
generally available to its citizens. A third criterion used to evaluate potential component units for inclusion or
exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of special financing relations, regardless of whether the
government is able to exercise oversight responsibilities. Based upon the application of these criteria, no
potential component units were included in the City’s reporting entity.

B. Fund Accounting
The accounting system is organized and operated on a fund basis. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting
entity with a self-balancing set of accounts, which are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific

activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with special regulations, restrictions or limitations.

The City’s funds are grouped into two broad fund categories and six generic fund types for financial statement
presentation purposes. Governmental funds include the general, special revenue, debt service and capital
projects funds. Proprietary funds include two enterprise funds. The City has no fiduciary funds.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

C. Basis of Accounting
Government-Wide Financial Statements

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the City, the primary
government, as a whole. These statements distinguish between activities that are governmental and those that
are considered business-type activities. Internal activities are eliminated to avoid “doubling up” revenues and
expenses.

The government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. This is the same approach used in the preparation of the proprietary fund financial
statements but differs from the manner in which governmental fund financial statements are prepared.
Therefore, governmental fund financial statements include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds.

The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between expenses, both direct and
indirect, and program revenues for each segment of the business-type activities of the City and for each
program of the governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service
program or department and are therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. Indirect expenses for
centralized services and administrative overhead are allocated among the programs, functions and segments
using a full cost allocation approach and are presented separately to enhance comparability of direct expenses
between governments that zllocate direct expenses and those that do not. Program revenues include charges
paid by the recipients of the goods or services offered by the programs and grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Specific types of program
revenues include museum admittance fees and memberships, copying and other miscellaneous services.
Revenues which are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The comparison of
program revenues and expenses identifies the extent to which each program or business segment is self-
financing or draws from the general revenues of the City.

Net Position should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on net asset use are either externally
imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. The net position
restricted for other purposes result from special revenue funds and the restrictions on their net asset use.

Fund Financial Statements
Fund financial statements report detailed information about the City. The focus of governmental and enterprise

fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is presented in
a separate column. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and presented in a single column.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

The City reports the following as major governmental funds;

The General Fund is the City’s primary operating fund accounting for all financial resources and legally
authorized activities except those require to be accounted for in other funds.

The Museum Special Revenue Fund reflects the operations of the Hubbard Museum which were
donated to the City on September 1, 2005.

The Debt Service Fund reflects the activity relating accumulation of fund to service debt of the City.

The City reports both of the proprietary funds, the Joint Water & Sewer Fund and the Sanitation Fund, as major
funds. These funds account for utility services provided within the City.

Governmental Funds

All governmental funds are accounted for using modified accrual basis of accounting and the current financial
resources measurement focus. Under this basis revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they
become measurable and available. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund
liability is incurred, if measurable.

Revenue Recognition

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources
are deemed both measurable and available (i.e., collectible within the current year or within two months of
year-end and available to pay obligations of the current period). This includes investment earnings, fines and
forfeitures and state-levied locally shared taxes. Reimbursements due for federally funded projects are accrued
as revenue at the time the expenditures are made, or when received in advance, deferred until expenditures are
made.

In accordance with GASB Statement 33, estimated property taxes that are not available are recorded as both
accounts receivable and deferred revenue. The City received from Lincoln County all collected praperty taxes by
year end. Estimated taxes that were not available at year end have been accrued as taxes receivable and also as
deferred revenue liabilities. Property tax revenues and receivables are recognized when levied, net of estimated
refunds and uncollectible amounts. Grant revenues are recognized when all of the eligibility requirements have
been met.

Other revenues, including licenses and permits, certain charges for services and miscellaneous revenues, are
recorded as revenue when received in cash because they are generally not measurable until actually received.

Expenditure Recognition

The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in net financial resources
(expenditures) rather than expenses. Most expenditures are measurable and are recorded when the related
fund liability is incurred. However, principal and interest on general long-term debt which has not matured are
recognized when paid. Allocations of costs, such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in the
governmental funds.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

Proprietary Funds

All proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. These funds account for
operations that are primarily financed by user charges. The economic resource measurement focus concerns
determining costs as a means of maintaining the capital investment and management control. Their revenues
are recognized when they are earned and their expenses are recognized when they are incurred. Allocations of
costs, such as depreciation, are recorded in proprietary funds. The City uses funds and account groups to report
on its financial position and the results of its operation. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal
compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions related to certain government
functions or activity.

The City has elected not to apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations
issued after November 30, 1989, to proprietary funds or the government-wide financial statements. The
proprietary funds apply all applicable GASB pronouncements as well as statements and interpretations of the
FASB, the Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins of the Committee on
Accounting Procedures issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or
contradict GASB pronouncements.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Enterprise Funds are
charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds include the cost of sales
and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use restricted
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

D. Budgets

Budgets for all funds are adopted on a regulatory prescribed cash basis. The level of budgetary control is by
fund total. Budgetary information is presented as amended, the amendments being adopted in a legally
prescribed manner. All appropriations lapse at year-end.

E. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The City pools cash resources of its various funds in order to facilitate the management of cash. Cash applicable
to a particular fund is readily identifiable. The balance in the pooled cash accounts is available to meet current
operating requirements. Cash in excess of current requirements may be invested in various certificates of
deposits and overnight investment repos. The City considers highly liquid investments and certificates of
deposit (including restricted assets) to be cash equivalents (see Note 3).
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

F. Receivables

All receivables are reported at their gross value and, where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated porticn
that is expected to be uncollectible. The reserve for uncollectible accounts for the Joint Water and Sewer Fund
and the Sanitation Fund was $33,181.

G. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or
services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as “due from other funds” or “due to other
funds” on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are classified as “interfund receivables/payables.”

H. Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment,
are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants.
The bond ordinances call for payment reserves on the various issues which are equal to that amount reflected as
restricted.

l. Capital Assets and Depreciation

General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary funds.
These assets are reported in the governmental activities column of the governments-wide statement of net
position. Capital assets used by proprietary funds are reported in both the business-type activities column of
the government-wide statement of net position and in the individual proprietary funds. Prior to July 1, 2005,
the City’s policy was to capitalize capital expenditures of $1,000 or more. After June 30, 2005, capital
expenditures of $5,000 or more are capitalized.

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the capital assets associated with a fund are determined by
its measurement focus. General capital assets are long-lived assets of the City as a whaole. Additions,
improvements, computer software and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset
are capitalized. When purchased, such assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds and
capitalized (recorded and accounted for) in the General Capital Asset Account Group. Infrastructure
expenditures, such as streets, are capitalized. The valuation bases for general capital assets are historical cost,
or where historical cost is not available, estimated historical cost based on replacement cost.

Capital assets in the proprietary funds are capitalized in the fund in which they are utilized. The valuation bases

for proprietary fund capital assets are the same as those used for the general capital assets. Donated capital
assets are capitalized at estimated fair market value on the date donated.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by the straight-line method. Estimated useful lives of
the various classes of depreciable capital assets are as follows: buildings, 20 to 40 years; improvements and
infrastructure, 5 to 50 years; equipment, 3 to 15 years.

Assets acquired under capital leases are included in the assets for which depreciation expense is computed.

In proprietary funds, interest is capitalized on assets acquired with tax-exempt debt. The amount of interest to
be capitalized is calculated by offsetting interest expense incurred from the date of the borrowing until
completion of the project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period.

). Compensated Absences

Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial
resources is reported as expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental fund that will pay it. Even though
the City has appropriated, accumulated and earmarked expendable available fund resources for these amounts,
the portion not normally expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources is not reported
as a fund liability in accordance with Interpretation No. 6 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board-
Recognition and Measurement of Certain Liabilities and Expenditures in Governmental Fund Financial
Statements. No liability is recorded for nonvesting accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits.

K. Net Position and Fund Balance

The difference between the District's assets and liabilities is its net position . The District's net position consist of the
following components — net position invested in capital assets net of related debt, which is the cost of capital assets,
net of accumulated depreciation, committed fund balance represents amounts that are useable only for specified
purposes by formal action of the government’s highest level of authority nets assets, assigned fund balance
represents amounts that ire intended to be used for a specific purpose but are neither restricted or committed,
restricted fund balance or net position - wherein the constraints are placed on net asset use either by creditors (such
as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, laws or regulations of other governments or imposed by law
through constituticnal provisions or enabling legislation and unassigned fund balance is the residual classification
for the general fund and represents the amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and unrestricted net
assets in the government wide financial statements is the unclassified net position.

L. Bond Discounts/Issuance Costs

in governmental fund types, bond discounts and issuance costs are recognized in the current period. Bond
discounts and issuance costs for proprietary fund types are deferred and amortized over the term of the bonds
using the bonds-outstanding method, which approximates the effective interest method. Bond discounts are
presented as a reduction of the face amount of bonds payable whereas issuance costs are recorded as deferred
charges.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

M. Inventory

Inventory of the proprietary funds and of the Museum fund are valued at the lower of cost (first-in first-out) or
market.

N. Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure
of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is not employed as an
extension of formal budgetary integration in the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds and Capital Projects
Funds.

NOTE 2. LEGAL COMPLIANCE - BUDGETS
The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

Prior to June 1, the City administration submits to the City Councilors a proposed budget for the fiscal year
commencing the following July 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of
financing them.

Prior to July 1, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance and then must be approved by
Local Government Division of the State Department of Finance and Administration.

The City treasurer is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between departments within any fund; however,
any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund must be approved by the City Councilors and the State
Department of Finance and Administration.

Formal budgetary integration is empioyed as a management control device during the year for the General
Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Capitai Projects Funds, Special Assessment Funds, Proprietary Funds and Debt
Service Funds.

None of the City’s funds had expenditures in excess of budget for the year ended June 30, 2014.

NOTE 3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The City’s policy is to limit cash deposits to insured and/or collateralized demand deposit accounts, certificates
of deposit. All bank balances or deposits as of the balance sheet date collateralized with an irrevocable standby
letter of credit issued to the City in accordance with state statutes. The carrying amount of City’s deposits with
financial institutions was $4,277,100 and the bank balances were $4,452,277.

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government’s deposits may not be

returned to it. Deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered by depositary insurance and
the deposits are: a. Uncollateralized, b. Collateralized with irrevocable letter issued by a financial institution,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

or . Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust department or agent but not
in the depositor-government’s name.

At June 30, 2014, none of the $4,452,227 of the City’s bank balance was exposed to custodial credit risk as
follows:

In Banks

Total Deposits at Depository or Invested S 4,452,227
Less: FDIC Insurance (250,000)
Uninsured public funds 4,202,227
Letter of Credit Coverage {5,000,000)
Pledged collateral held by depository trust

department but not in City's name -
{(Over) Under Uninsured and uncollateralized S {797,773)

See page 59 of this report for a listing of all of the City’s depository accounts.

NOTE 4. LIABILITY FOR COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Vacation leave is earned by employees during the year based on time worked and is non-cumulative. Vacation
leave due, if any, is paid on an employee’s termination. The accrued value of the vacation leave due to

employees at June 30, 2014 is 591,611 (governmental funds $78,411 and business-type funds $13,233).

Sick leave is also earned by employees based on length of employment during the year and is also non-
cumulative. Compensation for sick leave is limited to time-off and is not monetarily compensated.

Beginning Ending Due in

Balance Increases Decreases Balance One Year
Government Funds $ 78411 $ 91,453 $ 79,131 % 90,733 % 90,733
Business Type Activities 13,233 10,750 13,408 10,575 10,575

$ 91644 $§ 102203 $ 92,539 $ 101,308 $ 101,308

Compensated absences are paid from the fund from which the respective liability originated. These liabilities
originate in the General Fund, the Museum Special Revenue Fund, and the Joint Water and Sewer Enterprise
Fund.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 5. LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt transactions are as foliows:

Due
Balance . Balance Within
6/36/13 Additions _(Reductions) 6/30/14 One Year

Government Activities:
3.45 to 4.28% Note payable to New Mexico
Finance Authority payabie in various annuat
Principle amounts, maturing August, 2027 $ 1,209000 $ - $ (47,000) % 1,162,000 $ 50,000
Total Long-Term Obligations $ 1,209,000 § - 8 (47,000) % 1,162,000 $ 50,000
Business Type Activities:
4.75% Revenue Bond, payable to USDA Rural
Developrment in various annual principle amounts
plus accrued interest, maturing June, 2038 3 322,001 % - 8 (8,000) $ 314,001 % 8,000
2% Note, payable to the NM Environment Depart.
to Fund Improvments to the Regional Waste Water
treatment. Secured by ERGT Revenues, Matures
6/2029. 91,686 - (4,282) 87,404 4,455
5% Note Payable, heid by GE Capital, Payable in
annual payments of $3,000, plus interest due in
June 2015. 9,000 {3.000) 6,000 6,000
0% Note Payable, heid by NM Finance Authority,
Payablie in annual payments of $797, and matures
June, 2033 - 156,940 (797) 15,143 797

422,687 15,940 (16,079) 422,548 19,252
Total Long-Term Obligations $ 1631687 $ 15940 § (63079 $ 1,584,548 $ 69 252

See Note 4 for disclosure of compensated absences.

The annual requirements to amortize principal and interest on all debt outstanding as of June 30, 2014, is as

follows:
Principal Interest Total
2015 $ 69,165 $ 60,327 $ 129,492
2016 68,252 58,001 126,253
2017 73,341 55,514 128,855
2018 78,431 49,188 127,619
2019 83,525 49,874 133,399
: 2020-2024 504,080 185,067 689,147
2025-2029 545,392 84,538 629,930
2030-2034 102,062 27,260 129,322
2035-2037 60,000 902 60,902
Total $ 1,584,248 $§ 570,671 $ 2,154,919
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CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 6. JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS
The City is party to three joint powers agreements which are material in nature.

The Ruidoso/Ruidoso Downs Joint Use Board is an agreement between the Village of Ruidoso, the City of
Ruidoso Downs and the County of Lincoln whereby the entities secured a grant for the construction of a
wastewater treatment plant for the benefit of both municipalities. The budgetary and financial accountability
for the operation of the plant lies within the Village of Ruidoso and is inciuded in their annual audit as an agency
fund.

The City received an federal capital grant in the amount of $2,900,000 passed through the New Mexico
Environment Department in addition to $1,085,731 in legislative appropriations to fund improvements to the
regional waste water treatment plant. The City has capitalized the investment in the facility in the joint Water
and Sewer Proprietary Fund. The total investment to date is $4,757,128.

The Greentree Solid Waste Authority (GSWA) provides solid waste disposal service to various communities in
Lincoln County and the City is a member of the authority. GSWA acts as its own fiscal agent as do other such
cooperative organizations and provides an independent audit. All powers rest with the Authority including
budgetary, finance, and bonded debt. The City of Ruidoso Downs has committed the Environmental Gross
Receipts Tax collected to service debt of the Authority.

The participants in GSWA have also entered into a joint powers agreement with Otero County, Alamorgordo,
Tularosa and Cloudcroft for the purpose of forming the Otero/Lincoln County Regional landfill. The financial
information for this venture is included in the fiscal agent’s (Alamogordo) audit report. The City of Ruidoso
Downs has committed the Environmental Gross Receipts Tax collected to service bonds issued by Alamogordo to
construct the facility.

There are no required capital contributions to the joint power entities and the only financial transactions are for
charges for services in the normal course of business.

NOTE 7. RISK MANAGEMENT AND LITIGATION

The City is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The City has obtained insurance through a
commercial carrier to insure against potential losses and claims. The premiums are based on payroll and other
expenditures, and are not directly related to claims filed. The policies are retrospectively rated and premiums
may be adjusted after year end, based on the ultimate leve| of expenditures.

NOTE 8. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The wastewater treatment plant, discussed in Notes, is a participatant in a Joint Use Board which has acquired
a loan from the state of New Mexico to finance a portion of these improvements in the amount of $1,513,154.

The City is a guarantor of that debt and is billed by the Joint Use Board for its respective share of the debt
service expenditures.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 9. RETIREE HEALTH CARE ACT CONTRIBUTIONS

The Retiree Health Care Act {10-7C-1 to 10-7C-16, NMSA 1978) provides comprehensive care group health
insurance for persons who have retired from certain public service in New Mexico. As authorized under Section
9D. of Chapter 6, Laws of 1990, the City has elected not to participate in the program by adoption of Ordinance
1990-02.

NOTE 10. PERA PENSION PLAN

Plan Description.  All of the City of Ruidoso Downs full-time employees participate in a public employee
retirement system authorized under the Public Employees’ Retirement Act (PERA) (Chapter 10, Article 11, NMSA
1978) of the State of New Mexico. PERA is the administrator of the plan, which is a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit retirement plan. The plan provides for retirement, disability benefits, survivor
benefits and cost-of-living adjustments to plan members and beneficiaries. PERA issues a separate, publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That
report may be obtained by writing to PERA, PO Box 1029, Santa Fe, NM 87503.

Funding Policy. Plan members are required to contribute from 7% to 9.15% percent of their gross
salary. The City is required to contribute 18.5% of gross salary for police and 8% fire department
employees and 9.15% for all other employees. The contribution requirements of plan members and
the City are established under Chapter 10, Article 11 NMSA 1978. The reguirements may be amended by acts of
the legislature. The City’s contributions to PERA for the years ending June 30, 2014, 2013, and 2012 were
$175,402, $196,822, and $200,553, respectively, equal to the amount of the required contributions for each
year.

NOTE 11. PROPERTY TAXES

Property taxes include amounts levied against all real property and all tangible personal property used in
businesses located in the City. The Lincoln County Treasurer bills and collects the City’s tax levy, which is payable
in two installments on November 10 and April 10. Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on January 1.
Collections by the County are remitted to the City monthly. No allowance for uncollectible taxes has been
recorded since; all taxes are considered collectible by the County Treasurer. As of June 30, 2014, all uncollected
taxes are considered delinquent.

NOTE 12. SURETY BONDS

The officials and certain employees of the City are covered by a surety bond as required by Section 12-6-7, 1978
compilation.
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NOTE 13. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2014 was as follows:

Balance Balance
6/30/13 Additions (Reductions) 6/30/14
Government Activities:
Capital Assets not being Depreciated
Land $ 226,634 $ - 8 - 8 226,634
Museum artifiacts and and collectibles 5,501,635 - - 5,501,635
i Total capitat assets not being depreciated 5,728,269 - - 5,728,269
i Capital Assets Being depreciated:
j Buildings and improvments 3,030,822 8,990 - 3,039,812
‘ Streets and other infrastructure 2,458,557 - - 2,458,557
Equipment 2,542,207 272,069 (35,324) 2,778,952
Total capital assets being depreciated 8,031,586 281,059 (35,324) 8,277,321
Less: accumulated depreciation for
Buildings and improvmnents 814,843 55,612 - 870,455
Streets and other infrastructure 190,644 25,350 - 215,994
Equipment 2,355,125 247,605 (35,324) 2,567,406
Total accumulated depreciation 3,360,612 328,567 (35,324) 3,653,855
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 4,670,974 (47,508) - 4,623,466
J Gowernment activity capital assets, net $ 10,399,243 3 (47,508) $ - $ 10,351,735
7 Business Type Activities:
‘ Capital Assets not being Depreciated
i Land and Water Rights $ 1,194,275 3 - % - B 1,194,275
5 Construction in Progress - - - -
: Total capital assets not being depreciated 1,194,275 - - 1,194 275
Capital Assets Being depreciated: |
Buildings and improvments 36,221 - - 36,221 |
Distribution Systems 6,376,626 - - 6,376,626 ]
’_ Equipment 980,470 - (232,168) 748,302
: Total capital assets being depreciated 7.393,317 - (232,168) 7.161,149 |
Less: accumulated depreciation for
Buildings and improvments 34,582 1,381 - 35,963
: Distribution Systems 1,907,520 123,250 - 2,030,770
| Equipment 680,850 72,192 (232,1€8) 520,874
Total accumulated depreciation 2,622,952 196,823 (232,168) 2,587,607
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 4,770,365 (196,823) - 4,573,542
Business-type activity capital assets, net $ 5,964,640 $ (196,823) $ - $ 5,767,817

Govemmental activity depreciation was charged to funcitons as follows:

General Govemment S 90,452
Public Safety 75 376
Highway and Streets §4,421
Culture and recreation _ __ 51,256

Total depreciation _5_____§_9:1,_5£'_5
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NOTE 14. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Transfers are used to move revenues from the fund required by statute or budget to collect them to the fund
required by statute or budget to expend them.

Transfer From Transfer To
General Fund $ (72,692)
Museum S 218,000
Local Government g (116,599)
Street Improvement 111,548
Gas Tax ' . ) o (13,304)
Lincoln county Transit (14,992)
Lodger's Tax o {136,961)
Infrasturcture (40,000)
CDGB Grant Fund 20,000
Colonias Grant 90,000
Water/Sewer/Sanitaiton (45,000)
Net Transfers 3 -

Transfers made into the Joint Water & Sewer Fund from the Debt Service Fund were made for water
improvement projects constructed within the fund, and accordingly, at the completion of the projects would be
depreciated in that fund.

Transfers to the Museum Fund from the General Fund and other non-major governmental funds were to
supplement operations of the museum.

NOTE 16. SUBSEQUENT ACCOUNTING STANDARDS PRONOUNCEMENTS

Statement No. 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans. This statement also amends Statement No. 25.
Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pensicn Plans and Note Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plans, and
No. 50. Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pension plans that are administered through trust or equivalent
arrangements. The requirements of Statements 25 and 50 remain applicable to pension plans that are not
administered through trusts covered plans that provide postemployment benefits other than pensions. This
Statement is effective for financial statements lor the fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2013 with earlier
application encouraged. The City has reviewed the statement and has determined that this does not apply to
the City.

Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. The statement replaces the reguirements of
GASBS 27. Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employers, and the requirements of GASBS
50 Pension Disclosures, as they related to pensions that are provided through pension plans administered as
trusts. The requirements of Statements 27 and 50 remain applicable for pensions that are covered by GASBS 68.
This statement is effective for financial statements for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2014. The City is
reviewing the effects of the implementation of this statement.

Statement No. 69. Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations. This statement
establishes accounting and financial reporting standards related to government mergers, acquisitions, and
transfers of operations. The requirements of this Statement are effective for government combinations and
disposals of government operations occurring in financial reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2013
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and should be applied on a prospective basis. The City has reviewed the statement and has determined that this
does not apply to the City.

Statement No. 70, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Non-exchange Financial Guarantees. This statement
establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for financial guarantees that are non-exchange
transactions extended or received by a state or local government. A non-exchange financial guarantee is a
guarantee of an obligation of a legally separate entity or individual, including a blended or discretely presented
component unit. which requires the guarantor to indemnify a third-party obligation holder under specified
conditions. This statement is effective for financial statements for reporting periods beginning after June 15,
2013. The City has reviewed the statement and has determined that this does not apply to the City.

Note 17 SUBSEQUENT REVIEW

The City of Ruidoso Downs has evaluated the subsequent events through November 15, 2014 which is the date
the statements were available for issuance.

Note 18 RESTATEMENTS

GASB 65 requires governments entities to restate its government-wide financial statements to comply with its
requirements to expend bond issuance cost in the year of bond origination instead of amortizing the costs over

the life of the bond. The District is restating its beginning net position on page 10 to comply with this GASB
statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Expenditures -- By Department -- General Fund
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Legislative S 49,554
Judicial 170,246
Elections 3,035
Legal : 222,157
Finance and Administration 523,306
Planning 218,590
Code Enforcement 53,207
Total General Government 1,240,095
PUBLIC SAFETY
Public Safety 1,137,505
Fire Department 74,361
Animal Control 90,015
Total Public Safety 1,301,881
CULTURE AND RECREATION
Parks and Recreation 139,406
Senior Citizens 7,170
Total Culture and Recreation 146,576

HIGHWAYS AND STREETS

Street Department 348,824
Mechanical 98,232
Total Highway and Streets 447,056
OTHER 74,443
Total General Fund Expenditures $ 3,210,051

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Expenditures - By Department

Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -- General Fund
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Legislative S 56,561 $ 56,689 $ 50,185 6,504
Judicial 177,038 177,038 171,049 5,989
Elections 3,365 3,365 3,035 330
Legal 246,665 249,080 222,157 26,923
Finance and Administration 528,768 536,757 522,844 13,913
Planning 203,690 220,096 217,942 2,154
Code Enforcement 56,839 56,839 53,019 3,820
Total General Government 1,272,926 1,299,864 1,240,231 59,633
PUBLIC SAFETY
Public Safety 1,104,757 1,319,618 1,136,052 183,566
Fire Department 70,954 74,285 73,976 309
Animal Control 66,057 92,899 89,819 3,080
Total Public Safety 1,241,768 1,486,802 1,299,847 186,955
CULTURE AND RECREATION
Parks and Recreation 147,063 147,380 138,920 8,460
Senior Citizens 10,200 10,438 7,170 3,268
Total Culture and Recreation 157,263 157,818 146,090 11,728
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS ;
Street Department 423,628 407,850 348,697 59,153 *
Mechanical 84,784 100,651 96,034 4,617
Total Highway and Streets 508,412 508,501 444,731 63,770
OTHER 70,500 80,500 74,443 6,057
Total General Fund Expenditures S 3,250,869 S 3,533,485 § 3,205,342 S 328,143

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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NON MAJOR FUNDS
Local Government Correction Fund - to account for the operations and maintenance of the City correctional facility.
Financing is provided by a special charge of $5 per traffic ticket. Such fines may only be used for improvements to and
operation of the jail. Authority is Section 35-14-11 NASA 197
Judicial Education Fund — to account for a designated portion of traffic fines. Authority for this fund is City management.

Court Automation Fund — to account for a designated portion of traffic fines. Authority for this fund is City management.

Lincoln Co. Transit Fund - To account for operational funds related to the local transit system. Authorization is by
resolution

Emergency Medical Services Fund -- to account for an annual ambulance subsidy from the State of New Mexico and related
expenditures. Authority for this fund is City management.

Street Improvement Fund - to account for funds designated for street repairs. Authority for this fund is City management.

Gas Tax Road Fund -- to account for a portion of the gasoline tax revenue received from the State and the expenditure
thereof. Authority is City management.

Fire Protection Fund -- to account for the operation of the City volunteer fire department. Financing is provided by
allotments from the State of New Mexico. Autharity for this fund is Article 52, Section 979 of the NM State Insurance Code.

FEMA Grant Fund — To account for grant funds received from Federal sources. Authorization is by resolution.

Law Enforcement Protection Fund -- to account for the operations and maintenance of a special grant for the police
department. Financing is provided by a grant from the State. The grant may be used only for the operations of the police
department. Authority is Section 29-13-1 NASA 1978.

Lodgers’ Tax Fund - to account for the operation of promotional activity for the Village, mostly through payment to
promotion oriented agencies. Financing is provided primarily by a specific tax levy on area motels and hotels. Authority is
Section 3-38-15 NMSA 1978.

Recreation Fund -- to account for the operation and maintenance of the City owned parks. Financing is provided by the
cigarette tax. Authority is Section 7-12-15 NASA 1978.

Infrastructure Fund -- to account for the operations and maintenance of funds restricted for the repair and replacement of
infrastructure improvements. Financing is provided by a 1/2 of 1% tax on the gross receipts within the City. The funds may
be used only for sewer and street repairs and replacements, or for the acquisition of rights-of-way. Authority is by City

ordinance.

CDGB Grant ~ To To account for the City's Community Development Block Grants projects funded by special
appropriation,

Colonias Grant — To To account for the City’s State Funded capital projects funded by special appropriation.

39



JUBWEYS 5| Jo Wed jesdajug ue ale sjuBWIBIEYS [BDUBUY Nseq Ayl 0} saou SuiAuedwodde ayy

96Z'SZ8 $ 000'06 $ V99'ET § £66'BIZ$ ESE'® § 9DE'BKT S SEO'S $ OIT'tT § SET'BT & EVTT § ISSBHTS I $ YPL'BL S BLS  § S9T  § 90Z'6T § :uB|ER puny puy saniIqer) [eloL

19¢°eZ8 00006 ¥99'EZ E66'BIZ  €S€°S 90€'8VT  SEO0‘S 9TT'eT SEL'8T EvT'T iss'sve T 602°Lt 8.5 S9z 902‘61 auejeg puny |e3o)

- B - N - - - - - B - - - - - - paudisseun

19.'€28 00006 99°eT EG6'8TZ  £SE'8 90E'B¥T  SEO’S 9TIT'ET SET'ST 13741 L55'3p7 T 60Z°LT 84S 592 90z'6T papuisay
JONVIVE ANN4

GES'T - - - - - - - - - - - SEST - - - saniqer jeyol

GEST - - B - B B - - - - - SES'T - - - asuadxj ||0sAegd panioy

- - . R . . - - - - - - - - - - spung JayyQ 03 ang

- - . - - R - - . . . - . - - - anuanay pa.iejag

- $ - $ - 0§ - $ - s - $- s -  $- s - $ - $-  $ - s s - $ 3lqeAeq sunody
s3LniavI o
<
FINVIVE ONND ANV STLLITIEYIN
96Z'SZ8 $ 00006 S P99z § €66'ATZ S £SE'g $ 90E'BYT$ SEO'S $ OTI’EZ § SEL'ST § E€vZT $ L5580 1 S brLBT S 8L 5 Ss9T 0§ 90T6T § 51955y jelol
Z - - - - z - - - N - - - - - - AJojuaau|

. - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - ajqea;aay siuein

TLP'EE - - 8v0'ze - €81'6 - - - we'e - - - - - - 3|qeAl3aY Saxe)
¥I8'I6L § 00006 $ ©99'€Z § SP6'96T S ESE'®R § EZI'GETS SEO'S § 9TIT'EZ $ SET'8L $ $ I55'8ves 1 $ vEL'ST § aLs $ s92 $ 90Z'6T § yueg uj ysej
S13ssv
s|ejoL puny punyg puny pung puny puny puny pung puny puny S3IAIAS pung puny puny puny
Wwegseuo|o]  JURID EDA) VRASENU) uopeanay xey UCRINOIY YN uopaoug peoy Jwawaroadu) |eapan Wsuedy uopewony  uopeInpy UoIILIO)
siadpon WaWIA03 a4 xe] ses wans Ausliawy oy ujcouny unoy U= IUULIIACD
me] |e30
+10Z ‘D€ auny

spuny Jofewuop -- }9ays ajuejeg Sujujquiory
sumeqQ osopiny jo AN)
ONXIW MIN JO NeIS




alaies siy; jo ped jesdaju) ue 31e SUAWBIRYS |ePURUY JJsEG ALY 63 $930u Sujhvedweone ayy

TOL'ETB $ 00006 $ 99T $ E66BIZ S ESEB  § 9OEBYT § SEQS S SITEZ & SErEl $ EPTT 0§ isSEEZ $ t $ 60TLT  § LS $ s9Z $ 90Z6T § HVIA 40 NI LV IINVIVE ONNS
S6L'TE - v09'9T LTETET £SE'8 260'THT 60T'T 9TT'ET v20'ST 107'7 9b5'95T - {£81°1) 606 (v PLTSET HV3A 40 ONINNIDIE 1V IINVIVE ONNd
996°06T 00006 090°L 999'98 - viT'L 9782 - 1€ 44 11026 1 96€'8T [1433] (z91) (896°sTT) SIINVIVE ANNJ NI IDNVHD 13N
(80€"00T) 000'06 000'07 {ooo’or} - (196'9£T) - - - (POE"ET) ST - (766°¢T) - - (665'91T) S32nog Jayi0 [e0L
(80€°00T) 000°06 000°07 (000 0t) - (196°9¢T) - E - (DEET) BYS'IIT . (ze6'r1) - - (e65"9TT) ssaysued) Supelado
- - - . . - . - - . - - - - - - SUOMINGEIU0D

535N} $IDUNOS SNIINVNIS YIHLO

vLT'162 B (ore'zT) 999'971 . SIT'bYT 978 - TIZ'E SYE'ET (£€5°6T) T 88E'EE [1€) {zat) €9 sam|puadixg 1380
sanuaAdY JO (Aduapyag) ssang
T9L°8TL 0S0°vL1 TSY'6ST - - 00€°6T VLETT - Lry'L9 - LES'6T 68°L 825°ZET PIEY vZ6'z TwL'Ll saumypuadg |2yo)
- - - - N - - - - - - - - - - - sasea |eyde)
- - - - . - - - - - - - - - - - 2335 1920
£05'SLY 0S0'pLT 1St'652 . - - £92'TT - 6EL°02 - - - - - - - Aepng jeyides A
00E'6T - - . - 00E'6T - . - . - - - - - - Ua|JOUIDId PUR LONESJIAY ‘MY N <~
LES'ST - - - - - - - - - LES'ST - - - - - swang puy shemydiy
£68'T8 - - - - - as - 8069y - - ve8'L - vIEy vT6'T WL Riajes nignd
8IS'ZEL - - - - - - - - - - - B2STET - - - WAUIBADY |BIBLBD
AUETT Y
SIYNLIANISXI
SEO'0ZO'T  OS0°bLT T15'902 999971 - SLY'EST 00Z'¥T - FSE0L 9vE'ET - S68°L 976°59T €86°S LT ELE'ST saNUBASY [E10)
€86'S - - N B - - - B - - - - £86°S - - Sijapod puy sauyy
8y - - - - - - - - - - - 10444 - - - $3I|AIaS 104 sadiey)
Tis‘9vz - T15'9vZ - - - - - - - - - - - - - |e12pa4-|EjuswiAcliau|
906°Zvt 0SO'rLT - - - - 00z'vz - 8S8°0L - - 568°L 89L kYT - T €LE'8Y ajejs-jequausianolsay)
ISV'E0E § - $ - $ 99v'ezr ¢ - $ Sip'E9T § - $ - $ - $ OVEEL § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ saxej
SINNIAIY
sy punyj pung punj pung pung puny pung punj puny pung g pung pung punj punj
W sewor) e 9900 ANPRNE LY UOREIIIY el LBofIIOLY Y3 RN pecy WiuaAcL) 1PN Ysuway uoR eIy uopENp3 UORPSLIOY
sialpon wRLR0) LI LUTR ) Bang Aualiswy 03 Bjesun uno) L WAhWLSIAOD
L] o]

+T0Z ‘0O€ 3UNr papu3 Jeax ayj Jog
spuny Jofewuop - asuejeg pung u) saduey)

PUE saunyp ]

1 &)
sumoq asopiny jo AIy
0JX3N M3N JO B1EIS

i s e




i State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
; Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

i Local Government Correction Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

: Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUE

Intergovernmental: $ 35000 $ 35000 $ 18,373 $ 16,627
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue 35,000 35,000 18,373 S 16,627
Budgeted Cash Balance 135,174 135,174

Total Revenue And Cash S 170,174 S 170,174

EXPENDITURES

Public Safety S 21,509 S 21,668 S 17,742 S 3,926
Capital Leases - - - -
Capital Outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures 21,509 21,668 17,742 3,926
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

! Transfers - - {116,599) (116,599)
! Total Expenditures And Other

; Financing Sources S 21509 S 21,668 134,341 5 120,525
:

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) (115,968}

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Changes in Receivables -
; Changes in Payables -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures S (115,968)

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Judical Education Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

i
i
i

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Intergovernmental: S 5,400 $§ 5400 $§ 2,762 S 2,638
Miscellaneous - - - -
| Total Revenue 5,400 5,400 2,762 S 2,638
Budgeted Cash Balance 427 427
Total Revenue And Cash S 5827 S 5,827
EXPENDITURES
Public safety $ 5400 $ 580 $ 2924 $ 2,906
; Capital Leases - - - -
Capital Qutlay - - - -
Total Expenditures 5,400 5,830 2,924 2,906
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers - - - -
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources S 5400 S 5,830 2,924 S 2,906

Total Revenues {Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) (162)

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Changes in Receivables -
Changes in Payables -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures S (162)

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



: State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

; Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

; Court Automation Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance

; Original Final Favorable

jj Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable}

REVENUE

Fines and Forfeitures $ 10950 $ 10,950 $ 5983 $ 4,967

Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue 10,950 10,950 5983 § 4,967

Budgeted Cash Balance 909 909

Total Revenue And Cash S 11,859 § 11,859

EXPENDITURES

Public Safety $ 10950 $ 11,875 $§ 6314 § 5561

. Capital Leases - - - -

Capital Qutlay - - - -
Total Expenditures 10,950 11,875 6,314 5,561

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

: Transfers - - - -

Total Expenditures And Other

Financing Sources S 10,950 S 11,875 6,314 S 5,561

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) (331)

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Changes in Receivables -

; Changes in Payables -
':; Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures S (331)

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico
i City of Ruidoso Downs
! Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
Lincoln County Transit Fund
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
Original Finafl Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Intergovernmental $ 173,000 $ 173,000 $ 144,768 $ 28,232
Charges for Services 48,000 48,000 21,148 (26,852)
; Miscellaneous : - - - -
Total Revenue 221,000 221,000 165,916 S 1,380
Budgeted Cash Balance 462 462
Total Revenue And Cash S 221,462 S 221,462
EXPENDITURES
General Government $ 276510 S 279,599 $ 132,642 $ 146,957
. Capital Qutlay - - - -
Total Expenditures 276,510 279,599 132,642 146,957
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers - - (14,992)  (14,992)
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources S 276,510 $ 279,599 147,634 S 161,949

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) 18,282

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

: Changes in Accrued Payroll 114
: Changes in Payables -
} Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures S 18,396

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Emergency Medical Services Fund
for The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Intergovernmental S 7,940 S 7,940 7,895 45
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue 7,940 7,940 7,895 45
Budgeted Cash Balance - -
Total Revenue And Cash S 7,940 S 7,940
EXPENDITURES
Public Safety S 7,940 $ 7,940 7,894 16
Capital Outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures 7,940 7,940 7,894 46
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers - - - -
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources S 7,940 S 7,940 7,894 46
Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) 1
Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Changes in Receivables -
Changes in Payables -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures 1

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
; Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Street Improvement Fund

: For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Intergovernmental $ -8 -8 -5 -
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue - - - S -
3 Budgeted Cash Balance 156,546 156,546
Total Revenue And Cash S 156,546 S 156,546
EXPENDITURES
Highways and Streets $ 40,000 S 40000 $ 19,537 $ 20,463
Capital Qutlay - - - -
Total Expenditures 40,000 40,000 19,537 20,463
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers 5,004 111,548 111,548 -
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $ 3499 S5 (71,548) (92,011) S 20,463
i

i Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) 92,011

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Changes in Receivables -
Changes in Payables -

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures S 92,011

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual {Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

‘ Gas Tax Road Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable}
E REVENUE
Taxes $ 13904 $ 13,904 $ 13304 S 600
] Miscellaneous - - ; -
Total Revenue 13,904 13,904 13,304 S 600
Budgeted Cash Balance 2 2
Total Revenue And Cash S 13906 S 13,906
;
i EXPENDITURES
Highways and Streets S -5 -8 -8 -
Capitai Leases - - - -
Capital Qutlay - - - -
3 Total Expenditures - - - -
: OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
1 Transfers {13,904} {13,904) (13,304) 600
i
i
: Total Expenditures And Other

Financing Sources S 13,904 S 13,904 13,304 S (600}

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) -

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

T Sl 2 T A A L

Changes in Receivables 42
Changes in Payables -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures S 42

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

: City of Ruidoso Downs

] Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Fire Protection Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2013

Variance
Original Final Favorable

Budget Budget Actual [Untavorable)
REVENUE
Intergovernmental $ 70,858 $ 70,858 $ 70,858 $ -
; Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue 70,858 70,858 70,858 S -
Budgeted Cash Balance 15,024 15,024
Total Revenue And Cash S 85882 S 85882
EXPENDITURES
Public Safety $ 39,711 § 52,110 $ 46,908 S 5,202
Capital Outlay 31,147 26,147 20,739 5,408

Total Expenditures 70,858 78,257 67,647 10,610
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
§ Transfers - - - -
Total Expenditures And Other
[ Financing Sources S 70,858 S 78,257 67,647 $ 10,610

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) 3,211

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Changes in Receivables -
Changes in Payables -

Excess (Deticiency) ot Revenues over expenditures S 3,211

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

FEMA Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

Variance

Favorable
{Unfavorable)

REVENUE

Intergovernmental $ -8 -5
Miscellaneous . M

Total Revenue - -

Budgeted Cash Balance 23,116 23,116

Total Revenue And Cash S 23,116 S 23,116

EXPENDITURES

Public Safety S - S - §
Capital Outtay - -

Total Expenditures - -

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers - -

Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources S - % -

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses)

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Changes in Receivables
Changes in Payables

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures S

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Law Enforcement Protection Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Intergovernmental $ 24200 $ 24200 $ 24,200 S -
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue 24,200 24,200 24,200 S -
Budgeted Cash Balance 2,209 2,209
Totai Revenue And Cash S 26,409 S 26,409
EXPENDITURES
Public Safety S - S 111§ 111§ -
Capital Qutlay 24,200 24,089 21,263 2,826
Total Expenditures 24,200 24,200 21,374 2,826
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
Transfers - - - -
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources S 24200 S 24,200 21,374 S 2,826

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) 2,826

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Changes in Receivables -
Changes in Payables -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures S 2,826

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Lodger's Tax Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
} Taxes $ 187,500 $ 187,530 $ 169,912 § 17,618
; Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue 187,500 187,530 169,912 § 17,618
Budgeted Cash Balance 125,471 125,471

Totai Revenue And Cash $ 312971 S 313,001
EXPENDITURES
Culture, Recreation and Promotion $ 23250 $ 23,250 $ 19,300 S 3,950
Capital Leases - - - -
Capital Qutlay - - - -
Total Expenditures 23,250 23,250 19,300 3,950
; OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
' Transfers (128,750} (138,750) {136,961) 1,789

Total Expenditures And Other

Financing Sources $ 152,000 S 162,000 156,261 S 2,161

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) 13,651

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Changes in Receivables (6,437)
Changes in Payables -
‘ Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures S 7,214

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Recreation Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
REVENUE
i
Taxes $ -8 -5 -8 -
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue - - -8 -
Budgeted Cash Balance 8,353 8,353
‘ Total Revenue And Cash $ 8,353 S 8,353
EXPENDITURES
.
: Culture and Recreation S - S -5 - $ -

Capital Leases - - - .
Capital Outlay - - - -

Total Expenditures - - - R

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
Transfers - - - -

Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources S - 5 - -s -

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) -

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis |
Changes in Receivables -
Changes in Payables -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures S -

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual {(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Infrastructure Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUE

Taxes
Miscellaneous

Total Revenue
Budgeted Cash Balance

Total Revenue And Cash

EXPENDITURES

Operating Expenses

Debt Service
Capital Qutlay

Total Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

Transfers

Total Expenditures And Other

Financing Sources

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses)

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Changes in Receivables
Changes in Payables

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable}
128,155 § 128,155 § 127,516 S 639
128,155 128,155 127,516 S 639
109,428 109,428
237,583 S 237,583
-8 -8 -8 -
(40,000) {40,000) (40,000) -
40,000 S 40,000 40,000 S -
87,516
(850}
$ 86,666

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
CDGB Grant Fund
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUE

CDBG Grant
Miscellaneous

Total Revenue

Budgeted Cash Balance

Total Revenue And Cash

EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay
Miscellaneous

Total Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers

Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses)

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
S 310,158 S 310,158 $ 246,511 S 63,647
310,158 310,158 246,511 S 63,647
16,604 16,604
S 326,762 § 326,762
$ 331,390 $ 340,337 $§ 259,451 S 80,886
331,390 340,337 259,451 80,886
20,000 20,000 20,000 -
$ 311,390 § 320,337 239,451 § 80,886
7,060

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Changes in Receivables
Changes in Payables

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expendi $ 7,060

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Colonias Grant Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
CDBG Grant $ 773,600 $ 773,600 $ 133,279 $ 640,321
Loan Proceeds 85,940 85,940 40,771 (45,169)
a Total Revenue 859,540 859,540 174,050 S 595,152
Budgeted Cash Balance - -
Total Revenue And Cash S 859,540 S 859,540
EXPENDITURES
Capital Outiay $ 945480 S 945480 $ 174050 $ 771,430
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Expenditures 945,480 945,480 174,050 771,430
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
] Transfers 90,000 90,000 90,000 -
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $ 855480 $ 855,480 84,050 S 771,430

j Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) 90,000

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

| Changes in Receivables -
Changes in Payables -

Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues over expenditures S 90,000

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Debt Service Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2013

Variance
Original Final Favorable
3 Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Taxes $ 113,573 § 113,573 S 93,141 S 20,432
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue 113,573 113,573 93,141 S 20,432
Budgeted Cash Balance 89,863 89,863
Total Revenue And Cash $ 203436 S 203,436
| EXPENDITURES
Debt Service-Interest S 47,756 S 47,756 45,716 S 2,040
; Debt Service -Principal 47,000 47,000 47,000 -
Debt Administration 5,135 5,135 3,892 1,243
Total Expenditures 99,891 99,891 96,608 3,283
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
: Transfers - - - -
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $ 99891 $ 99,891 96,608 S 3,283
Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) (3,467)
Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Changes in Receivables -
Changes in Payables -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures S {3,467)

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Joint Water and Sewer Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2013

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Sales of Service S 771,500 S 839,628 S 834,629 S 4,999
Taxes 540,000 680,000 526,697 153,303
Deposits Received 3,400 4,500 4,460 40
Other - 159,400 100,257 59,143
Total Revenue 1,314,900 1,683,528 1,466,043 § 217,485
Budgeted Cash Balance 1,725,656 1,725,656
Total Revenue And Cash $ 3,040,556 S 3,409,184
EXPENDITURES
Personnel Services S 437,836 § 478,803 427,899 § 50,904
Operating Expense 703,293 684,650 511,758 172,892
Capital Outiay 181,456 181,456 108,890 72,566
Loan Payments 37,881 37,881 34,208 3,673
Deposit Refunds 2,000 3,265 - 3,265
Total Expenditures 1,362,466 1,385,055 1,082,755 303,300
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (70,000) (70,000) (70,000)
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources S 1,432,466 S 1,456,055 1,152,755 S 303,300

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Gther Financing Sources and Uses) 313,288

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Changes in Receivables (1,566}
Changes in Inventory (6,948)
Reclass Capital Outlay 25
Relcass Loan Proceeds (15,940)
Current Year Depreciation {175,160)
Changes in Accounts Payabie {1,186)
Reclass Debt Service 16,079
Changes in Accrued Payroll (307)
Changes in Accrued Compensation 2,659
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures S 130,944

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

. City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Sanitation Enterprise Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance

Original Final Favorable

Budget Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)

REVENUE

Sales of Service $ 180,000 $ 184,750 $§ 184,750 $ -

Taxes 52,776 52,776 49,897 (2,879)

Other 9,000 9,183 9,183 -

; Total Revenue 241,776 246,709 243,830 S (2,879)

Budgeted Cash Balance 38,288 38,288

Total Revenue And Cash $ 280,064 $ 284,997

EXPENDITURES

j

1 Operating Expense S 265,776 $§ 286660 S 266,134 S 20,526

: Capital Outlay - - - -

i Deposit Refunds - - - -

ﬁ Total Expenditures 266,776 286,660 266,134 20,526

g OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) z
Transfers 25,000 25,000 25,000 - :
Total Expenditures And Other
’ Financing Sources S 241,776 $ 261,660 241,134 S 20,526

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) 2,696

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Changes in Receivables 24
j Changes in Payables -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures S 2,720

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Dan Austin CPA, PC
700 Mechem Drive Ste. 15
Ruidoso, NM 88345

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Indepenendent Auditors’ Report

Mr. Hector H. Balderas, State Auditor, and
The Honorable Mayor and City Council

City of Ruidoso Downs

Ruidoso Downs, New Mexico

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmentai activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information and the budgetary comparisons of
the General fund and Special Revenue funds, of the City of Ruidoso Downs as of and for the year ended June 30,
2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise City of Ruidoso Downs's
basic financial statements, and the combining and individual and related budgetary comparisons of City of
Ruidoso Downs, presented as supplemental information, and have issued our report thereon dated November
15, 2014.

internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Ruidoso Downs internal control over financiat reporting
as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Ruidoso Downs internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Ruidoso Downs
internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Qur consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be a material weakness. However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether City of Ruidoso Downs's financial statements are free of

material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,

contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions |
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests }
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government

Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of City of Ruidoso Downs's internal control
or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing i
Standards in considering City of Ruidoso Downs's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is 4
not suitable for any other prupose. ;
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

QTY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS, RESPONSES AND OTHER DISCLOSURES
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Summary of Audit Resuits
Financial Statements:
1. Type of auditors' report issued Unmedified
2 Internal control over financial reporting:
a. Material weakness identified? No

b. Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be a material weaknesses? No
¢. Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted? No

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS-Financial Audit

Prior Year Findings:

None

Current Year Findings:

None

FINANCIAL STATEMENT PREPARATION

Although it would be preferable and desirable for the City to prepare its own GAAP-based financial statements, it is felt that
the City’s personnel have neither the time nor the expertise to prepare them. Therefore the outside auditor prepared the

GAAP-based financial statements and footnotes for inclusion in the annual audit report, however, the responsibility for the
content of the report remains with the City’s management.

EXIT CONFERENCE
The exit conference was held at Ruidoso Downs City Hall on December 1, 2014. Present were Mayor Gary Williams, City

Clerk Carol Virden, City Finance Director Mary Castaneda, and Dan Austin, CPA representing the audit firm. The report was
discussed as well as other recommendations.
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